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 2 December 2010
Dear Douglas

We promised to write in response to the presentation which touched on procurement policy at your conference, “Delivering the Vision”, on 9 November and understand that the Forum wanted the letter to be considered by Procurement sub-group in the first instance and Ian Robertson has asked that I address the letter to you as secretary.  

I am sorry that it has taken longer to respond than I would have wished, but I am sure you will appreciate that this has been a busy period.  For example, members may have noticed that the Cabinet Secretary published a paper on procurement efficiency to accompany the 2010 budget.  The paper, which members might find interesting, is available from the following link:
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/2010/11/17094015/0
 
The presentation, “Procurement – from complexities to opportunity” focussed on three areas
· PFI/PPP
· Scottish Water Solutions; and 
· The McClelland procurement reform programme.  
As Forum members may be aware, PFI/PPP is not being pursued as a policy by this Government, nor has PFI/PPP been regarded as falling within the ambit of procurement policy, either at UK or Scottish level.  The UK Office of Government Commerce (Cabinet Office) is responsible for procurement policy while policy on PFI/PPP (a UK policy) remains the responsibility of the Private Finance Unit of HM Treasury.  As SPD has not at any time been responsible for policy on PFI/PPP (or, indeed, PFI/PPP projects) I cannot comment on the points made about PFI/PPP in the presentation. 

Likewise, SPD is not responsible for procurement by Scottish Water.  Scottish Water is a utility entity which, although in public ownership, is largely free to develop its own procurement policy within the framework of EU law that applies to the utilities sector. 
So we are unable to comment on the points made about Scottish Water in the presentation, although we have provided Scottish Water with a copy of the slides in case it wishes to respond directly to the Forum. 

 

We can, of course, respond to the points made about the procurement reform programme in Scotland, commonly known as the McClelland programme (having been established following John F McClelland’s report published in March 2006).  The main message from the presentation was that the programme had a very "narrow agenda" of aggregating demand into very large contracts.  We do not accept this.  The reform programme is in fact a broad agenda which has at its core better performance, processes and decision making along with cross-sector cooperation on a wide range of common issues (not just commodities).  Also, the fact that public sector bodies are cooperating on commodities in Scotland does not necessarily mean that larger contracts will result.  We have always emphasised that greater collaboration is not the same as aggregation.  The section of the “Efficiencies from Procurement” paper headed “Competitiveness” (pages 8-9) provides detailed information on what we are doing to improve access to public contracts.
I attach some slides on the programme which, hopefully, will help to illustrate its breadth and scale, for example, the Public Contracts Scotland (PCS) portal, intended to improve access to contract information for businesses and to standardise our approach to advertising and to lower value procurement (through PCS’ “Quick Quote” facility), is part of the Government’s reform programme. 
Since John McClelland’s report was published we have, for the first time in Scotland, undertaken comprehensive analysis of procurement spending across the public sector, through the Scottish Procurement Information Hub.  The Hub provides procurement staff with detailed information on the companies that their organisation is spending money with and shows which other public bodies are spending money with the same companies.  This helps target procurement activity towards commodities where a very large proportion of our spending is already with a small number of suppliers.  The Information Hub also, importantly, provides information on how much public spending is with SMEs.  In Scotland over 45% of Scotland’s spending by value is with SMEs and 74% of the contracts awarded through PCS in October this year went to SMEs.  This compares favourably with the UK Government’s aspirational target of 25% of contracts going to SMEs.  
Against that background we do not think that that the presentation gave the audience a particularly balanced picture of public procurement in Scotland.

I am copying this letter to Alastair Merrill, John Brown, Colin Judge and Fiona Munn here.

I hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely
[image: image1.emf]
Paul McNulty

Deputy Director Policy 

Scottish Procurement Directorate
Note

The home of this document is the Cuthbert website www.jamcuthbert.co.uk  
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